Mayes, Xpucro b.

From: Boroesa, KOnus K.

Sent: 23 1onn 2020 . 8:19

To: Maves, Xpucto b.

Cc: AnekcaHgpos, [MnameH I".; MapuHosa, MuneHa T.

Subject: FW: UnavkaTneHO npeanoxeHne no nasapHa koHcyntaums No 43946 c npeamer:
,LOCTaBKa Ha namepsarendv npubopu”

Attachments: O6pasey nHaukaTuBHO nNpeanoxeHune-43946_OP1.pdf, O6pasey NHANKATMBHO

npeanoxenune-43946_0OP2.pdf, O6pasey nHankatsHo npeanoxerne-43946_0OP3.pdf;
Ob6paseu nHaukatueHo npeanoxenne-43946_OPS5.pdf; Obpasel| MHAMKaTMBHO
npeanoxeHune-43946_0OP6.pdf; O6pasey, vHAUKaTUBHO NpegnokeHne-43946_OP7.pdf;
MICOM Bulgaria_auth_letter_020120.pdf

®-4208 /23.07.2020r

From: Ivan Kirov Micom [mailto:ivan . kirov@micom.bg]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:33 PM

To: commercial

Subject: VHanKaTMBHO NpeanoXeHue No nasapHa KoHcyntaums No 43946 ¢ npeamert: ,JocTaBka Ha 3MEpBaTENHU
npubopun”

YBaxkaeMH JJaMH ¥ TOCITO/a,
BbB BpBb3Ka HaOMpaHe Ha HHAWKATHBHH IIPEUIOKEHNS 32 ,,JI0cTaBKa Ha H3MePBATEeIHHA TPHOOPH”,
H3MpallaMe HalleTo NPeIoKEHNE IIPH YCIIOBUSTA, TIOCOYCHH B ITyOIMKyBaHaTa B Ipoduiia Ha KynyBayda

NoKaHa 3a mazapHa koHcyranus Ne 43946 mo Ilos. 1, I1o3. 2, I1o3. 3, ITo3. 5, I103.6 u [1o3. 7

3a JOIBIHUTCITHH BBIIPOCH, OCTaBaM Ha Pa3noJIOXKCHUC,

[lo3npasw,

Ivan Kirov

MICOM BULGARIA Ltd | Botevgradsko shose 260 | BG-1839 Sofia | Bulgaria
Mob: +359-885-525-604 | Tel: +359-2-840-7474 | Skype: ivan.kirov11
ivan.kirov@micom.bg | www.micom.bg

MICOM
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CERTIFICATE

Norwich
2 January 2020

To whom it may concern
This is to certify that:

MICOM Bulgaria Ltd.,

260, Botevgradsko shoes Blvd,,
BG-1839

Sofia

Bulgaria

Is the authorised distributor.in the territory of Bulgaria and is responsible for the sales of the
following Fluke Calibration products:

Electrical calibration [ECAL]
Temperature calibration [TCAL]
Pressure calibration [PCAL]
Flow Calibration [FLCAL
Software calibration [SWCAL]

® & o 9

A full listing of the above product groups can be found on the Fluke website or in published
product literature which is freely available.

Products delivered through MICOM Bulgaria are fully supported and warranted by Fluke.

This certificate is valid through to 315 December 2020

Yours sincerely, =2 -
3anudeHo Ha ocHoBaHue 33J1]1

- -
Gavin McQuillan

Regional Sales Manager

Fluke Calibration

Phone +44 1603 256600

E-mail: gavin.mcquillan@fluke.com

Fluke Precision Measurement Lid.

52 Hurricane Way, Norwich, Norfolk, NRB 6J8, Unitedt Kingdom, Tel: +44 (0)1603 268600, Fax: +44 (011603 483670, Web: wiaw k.ot uk
Registered In England No. 1410123



